Mack Surveillance Panel

Unconfirmed Minutes of the Meeting
Monday December 8, 2003

2:30 pm to 5:00 pm

Hyatt Regency, Phoenix, AZ
1) Chairman’s Comments
Wim Van Dam called the meeting to order at 2:32 pm and he noted that the primary topic of the meeting would be how to handle the rod bearing supply for the T-10 (and T-9) test.                                                           

2) Membership / Attendance                                                       

Pat Fetterman noted that no changes in membership had been received, and he circulated the attendance list which is shown in attachment one. 
3) Approval of Minutes of October 23 Meeting                        

The minutes of the October 23, 2003 meeting were approved with one change which had previously been circulated to the membership. (Affiliation of Ron Buck is TEI, not RSI)
4) Review Scope and Objectives                                                 

Wim Van Dam reviewed the chairman’s report to subcommittee B which includes the Scope and Objectives of the panel. The report was approved by voice vote with no dissentions. 
5) Discussion of T-10 Bearing Issues
Wim Van Dam initiated the discussion by reviewing the problem of limited supply of the “correct” bearings with a mixed tin/lead flashing layer. He also noted that results with a special batch of bearings designed to “fix” the problem had given unacceptably mild lead corrosion results. He noted that we had agreed to try referencing with unflashed bearings, as the composition of the bearing matrix was similar to the the original flashing.

Jeff Clark reviewed the results of three reference tests using these unflashed bearings, and it appears that these bearings are also giving mild results. (Attachment three.)
Wim queried whether we have any other options to maintain testing capability.

Greg Shank indicated that the Mack bearing vendor is finally becoming very responsive to this problem, and they have agreed to attempt to produce a bearing batch which will duplicate the performance of the original bearings. He also noted that the composition of the flashing layer can be analyzed before engine testing to make sure the bearings are correct.

This sparked an extensive discussion of correct bearing availability and the possible use of T-9 bearings to maintain the T-10 test. It was eventually decided that we do not need to settle the availability issue at this meeting, and a teleconference will be called as required once more details of the current supply are known.

Greg indicated that he hopes to have a timing plan from their bearing vendor by 12/20/03.  
Wim suggested that the panel is responsible for risk mitigation, and we must be prepared for the possibility that the next batch of bearings will also not work. This comment was a lead-in for Jim Rutherford’s presentation in item 6.                                        

6) Historical Data and Used Oil Analysis Modeling 
Jim’s presentation was reviewed for the third time by this panel. It is shown in attachment four. 

Following an extensive Q and A period, it was decided that we do not need to adopt this recommendation immediately. It can be held as a fall-back solution if needed at some time in the future. 

It was suggested that any testing with “new” bearing batches should also include oils other than the T-10 reference oil to see if they give a different response. Technology “Z” from the PC-9 matrix testing was recommended, and Jeff Clark agreed to check availability of oils “G”, “H” and “J”. (Since the meeting, Jeff has checked these oils and reported their availability separately to the panel members.)  A question of how to fund this new testing was left unanswered.

Bob Campbell suggested running tests with split bearing batches to extend the current bearing supply, and Jeff Clark countered that split testing in the M11 test had resulted in additional problems, and the issue was dropped.                 

7) Status of New Bearing Supply                                                
Greg Shank indicated that the bearing vendor would again attempt to make the new bearings over their Christmas “shut down” period. We should have an idea of their success by early 2004.
8) Reference Test Results with New Bearings                           

Covered earlier.
9) Decide on New Bearings and Plan Implementation             

Mack will pursue the new bearing batch with their bearing vendor. Any additional testing will use additional oils, but funding is not settled.
10) TMC Report                                                                           
Jeff Clark’s report is shown in attachment five.
11) TEI Report                                                                             

Ron Buck presented the CPD report, a copy is not available.
10) Old Business                                                                           

None
11) New Business / A.O.B.                                                           

Herman George reported that a rotational viscosity workshop had been held in San Antonio this past October. He plans to review the data today with his group and to arrange for a new series of round robin testing.
There was a brief discussion of whether labs are currently running one or two tests to determine the 30 and 90 pass K.O. shear data, and it appears that some labs are running one and others are running two. Jeff Clark agreed to try looking at the reference oil data to see if he could determine which method had been used.

Fred Girshick made a presentation from the group working to develop the 90 pass K.O. method. The unanimous recommendation of his expert group is that both a 30 pass and a 90 pass K.O. should be run on two different oil samples. Feedback from the Mack Surveillance Panel is that they want one test, run with one oil sample. Fred agreed to follow this direction. 
12) Next Meeting                                                                         
The next meeting will be at the call of the Chairman, with a teleconference probable for January 2004, and a full meeting in San Antonio in February. The meeting was adjourned at 4:58 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Pat Fetterman

Mack Surveillance Panel Secretary

Industry Liaison Advisor
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